

# Quarterly Industrial Stakeholders/Air Permitting Group Meeting

6/1/18  
Public Hearing Room  
9am – 12 noon

Meeting called by: **Ken Ratzman**

Note taker: **Rebecca Hobbs**

Attendees: **Representatives from industry, NJDEP Air Quality Permitting, NJDEP Air Compliance & Enforcement, and other parties interested in Air Permitting**

## Agenda

- |   |                  |
|---|------------------|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>· GOP/GP Update</li><li>· Permit Approvals Prior to 1998</li></ul>  | Michael Adhanom  |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>· Emission Fees</li><li>· Tech Manuals 1002 &amp; 1003</li></ul>  | Danny Wong       |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>· RGGI Update</li></ul>   | Christine Schell |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>· Confidentiality Request Process</li><li>· Monitoring Sufficiency Overview</li><li>· Case-by-case Determinations</li></ul> | Bachir Bouzid    |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>· Ozone Final Designations</li></ul>  | Sharon Davis     |
| <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>· Open Discussion</li></ul>   |                  |